

E
Bloomer-Dragotta, Diane

From: Nicholas Fagan <opra+request-30621-b78a323e@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2022 10:36 AM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - 2021 Zoning Board of Adjustment Annual Use and Bulk Variance Report

Dear Edison Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:
2021 Zoning Board of Adjustment Annual Use and Bulk Variance Report

Yours faithfully,

Nicholas Fagan

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-30621-b78a323e@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/2021_zoning_board_of_adjustment

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

4/12/22

2022 APR 12 PM 10:36
NICHOLAS FAGAN
OPRA REQUEST - 2021 ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ANNUAL USE AND BULK VARIANCE REPORT

Zoning

DB

4/1/22

Bloomer-Dragotta, Diane

From: Augustine, Cassandra
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2022 12:07 PM
To: Bloomer-Dragotta, Diane
Cc: Triola, Lillian
Subject: RE: Opra- *Fagan*

Report not finalized/ provided yet.



Cassandra Augustine
Zoning Board Secretary

Zoning Dept | Township of Edison
P: 732-248-7371
E: caugustine@edisonnj.gov

From: Bloomer-Dragotta, Diane <DBloomer-Dragotta@edisonnj.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:43 AM
To: Augustine, Cassandra <CAugustine@edisonnj.gov>
Cc: Triola, Lillian <LTriola@edisonnj.gov>
Subject: Opra

DUE 4/12/2022



Diane Bloomer

Processing Clerk
Clerk's Office | Township of Edison
P: 732-248-7350
F: 732-248-3738
E: dbloomer-dragotta@edisonnj.gov

WARNING: Email received by or sent to Township officials is subject to the Open Public Records Act [OPRA]. This means that absent some specific privilege, all such communications are considered a public record and are subject to publication and/or dissemination to the public upon request.

WARNING: Email received by or sent to Township officials is subject to the Open Public Records Act [OPRA]. This means that absent some specific privilege, all such communications are considered a public record and are subject to publication and/or dissemination to the public upon request.